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oo " Tom requested that | write what | remembered of the Harold R. Isaacs
C investigation.

CHEL S _.In June, when Tom came through Dallas. from the ﬁrchives, he gave me a

.- - €opy of the documents which remalned ClaSStTled as of Harch i967 l_“

Immediately started l|n|ng them up by date, by cwty, and by :nvestigatuve
agency, to cbserve possible patterns Hﬁen I observed that Gen. Walker
was ﬁinvestigated”hin Boston by the F.B.I. on Hay 21, ISS&, the thought'
- occurred to me thaf Harolid R. Isascs,_ ho was 1nvest|gated in Boston by
the F.B.!, on HaQ,ZZ 1964 m:ght alsc b= from Dallas. Current d;rector;es
did not Ilst him but 1 d:scovered that (96! through 1903 directories did
: Ilst a Harold R. lsaacs Gutfe Emily A.), no occupatlon. No two cnty directories
and/or telephone directories gave the same a&dress; Seveéalllines above the
listing for Harold R. Isaacs there would te a listing for Emily A. Isaacs
at thé.address given for Harold R., Sut shqwiﬁg_an occqgation—— clerk,
Republic National Life Insurance Company. Haro!d'R; disappeared in 1964
but Emily A. remained with the same occupaticn but ha; continued to shcw
the address of the family of H. H. Isaacs who own H. H. Isaacs Plumbing Co.
| discovergg that the H. H. lsa&acs were pérents of Harqla R.'lsaacs. My
reasoning was that If Emily A, and Harold R. weré divorce&;ishe would not .
* have moved into khe home of_big_péfen:s. Bill Boxley made part of the.

: following discoveries. Emily Isaacs has not worked for Republic Ins. Co.
since 1961 or 1962.and yet she is listed as working there in the 1965 city
directory. Harold R.'s parents“think?he is living in or near Houston.

Pleas; r;;é.tﬁe ‘clipping from the Winnipeg paper re the conversaticn
oyerheard in the airport concerning Oswald aad lsaacs and the meeting in
}' Kansas City. There is no connection’ between Chuck Isaacs (tn Ruby s notebooa)

and our Harold R.-Isaacs. | determined thus in June. I can send you all ay :."‘

reascning on that point if you would fike, but it is very ;onclu51ye.

13\’ é_ﬁo-caa Lo #X‘.wﬁw :
S
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MEMORANDUM

September 18, 1967

TO: FILE

FROM: LOUIS IVON, Chief Investigator

On 9/13/67 I received a telephone call from a
MR. RICHARD from Winnepeg, Canada, Opr. 72, Area Code 204,
Telephone number 339-5652.

T MR. RICHARD stated he remembered that at the airport
that there was some talk about some sadistic injury inflicted
on both parties. He stated that #2 subject was DAVE FERRIE.
He stated he knows this might not make much sense, but he
remembers it.
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man on the front page of Thel|" % ' '
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| ] in Ferrie’s aparlment in New the fire in the timber-lined hustled off £8 voung persons {
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& owm s B TUET - Mr. Giesbrecht saw the photo

e el LR NS, .2 ¢ = f © in The Tribune when he was vis-
: o . itin%llllis then employer Peler

J. Thiessen, manager of the
Montreal Life Insurance Co., at
the Misericordia Hospital,

. Mr. Thiessen remembers the
incident clearly. The paper had
just been deliverd and was ly-

on his bed. - -

.. 7 Since then, Garrison, or his
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in
g g‘He got quite a shock when
" he saw the picture,” recalls Mr.

Thiessen. “He wasn’t his nor-
- mal healthy color,”

Then Giesbrecht told Mr.
Thiessen: “This is the fellow I
saw.ﬂ . . 7 -

Mr. Thiessen had been told the
entire story by Mr. Giesbrecht
a year ago. He had wondered
whether the remarks that Mr,
Giesbrecht overheard were sig-
nificant. Now he felt the pic-
ture made them so. - -

“I certainly believed every-
thing he had told me,"” said Mr. |
Thiessen.  “I have known him

for about 15 years, and his fam-{.

ily much longer. It-was cbvious
to me now that he had recog-
" nized the man in the paper.”

* aides, have talked to Mr. Gies-
brecht long distance several
" time from New Orleans. Garri-
son says he has uncovered def-
inite evidence that Ferrie was
in Winnipeg on Feb. 13, 1954.
It will be interesting to know
* whether the forthcoming trial of
= Mr. Shaw will reveal why Mr.
Ferrie did come to Winnipeg and
the identity of the man who was
with him, when Mr, Giesbrecht
overheard the conversation four
vears ago.

- week,

has seen an unidentified fly- *
ing object in the sky north- _
west of his back porch three
nights this week. . =~ .~

Alfred’ Sturzenegger, who
rises at 3 a.m. every morn-

ing to check on his .herd of

beef cattle, says the object

appeared Monday, Tuesday

and Thursday and disappear-

ed at 4:05 a.m.

watched the object ‘with Mr.
Sturzenegger Thursday.” .
© “Vaguely cigar-shaped, i
changed in size from a pin
oint of dim light to a flar.
ng thing "about the size of a
small cup,” he said. -
.“The pulsating blue cone
seemed to shift position from
the front of the phenomenon

_ {o the back while a red mass

-

today and-about 25 “‘spares”. .
waiting for a chance to per- -
form. - + ;AL o -t

The avefaée ﬁ:égé' for a

union girl is $80 fo $125 per’

unicn girls earn $15 per per-.
“formance. - .

Police officials say they
have had the “‘usual number .
of complaints™ about the girls’
performances on.stages, but
they have had no official com-
plaints against. the girls for.
prestifution. - - .. - - -7 -

An c¥icial of the Manitoba

i Liguer Commission said:

- . o oy

Go-¢
- _ . @v g@ g
girls working in Wihnipeg =

e I Continued I

although some nop-~

irls make

v f e Wy s

- - L e L

“We have received o
plaints about some of the g=s
and we always check oul €2l
complaint. But so far v+
haven't found any girl, -
could bring charges 2asicts
for an indecent performa:te.

Managers of the holcis and
lounges which bire the “con-
troversial girls” say they &
not worried sbout what the,

girls co after the performance ¢
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aciion was more severe. On one of
Prince Philip's brief h:.vs .\,‘Ottawa,

e g’ AN
no press conference was sc?‘f':{u d but N
et | Tl “f"?ilﬂﬁ enks a7 T’ﬁ.@ orEen

come over fon a drink. Gm-‘:nment

"House agreed to recorinex 4 this if

assured that it would be < purely so-
cial affair, about which nothing would
be written. The gallery gave the as-
surance, and Prince Philip came. One

member (now dead) defied the ban

and wrote the story anyway, to the
annoyance of His Royal Highness, the

embarrassment of Government House,

and the fury of fellow members who
had been. not only shamed and be-
trayed, but also scooped. The culprit
was haled before the executive and
suspended for two weeks. (Whether
the sentence was carried out is de-
batable; he left next day on vacation,
and resumed normal duty when he got
back.)

Another mc:dent was Mackenzie
King’s speech to the 1948 gallery din-
ner, reaffirming his intention to retire
(which he'd already announced in a
public address months before). Old as
the news was, the Canadian Press
thought it too important to ignore. The
CP bureau chief telephoned the prime
minister next morning (Sunday) and
got his permission to print it. Natu-
rally, the prime minister didn’t mind,
but the rival British United Press was
furious—all the more so because the
PM's speech, or a rehearsal of it, was
first delivered to a luncheon given by
the BUP bureau chief, Norman Mac-
Lecd. However, the gallery took no
action. This incident may have been
the origin of the view that secrecy
at gallery dinners is intended to con-
ceal not important news, but only in-
discreet behavior.

Even the latter convention has not
always been respected. Recently in a
magazine arficle, extracted from his
new book, Max Ferguson described
(quite inaccurately, according to my

-own recallection) a contretemps in-

volving George Drew, the Conserva-
tive leader. Ferguson was present at
that gallery dinner only as a guest
and was perhaps never cautioned
about the taboo on reporting; but
the magazinc is edited and published
by ex-members of the gallery and is
responsible for what it prints.

Admittedly, some journalists carry
the off-the-record commitment to an
extreme. Probably the ultimate was
achieved when the gallery desided, by
majority vote, that its own proceadings
should be secret. But the dissenting
minority proclaimed at the time that
it had no intenticn of obeying this
rule, and there has ncver been any
serious attempt to enforce it.

At ths 0pposits extreme. some main-
tain that “nothing is ever off the rec-
ord,” and that no reperter should

1 ever go to any gatherin where an off-

the-record commitmant iy accepied.
Carriad te its logical conclusion; this

would mean no hoaest rzporier couid

"+ | ever accept an invitation ‘to dinner.

-4 | Some other guest mig "_u innocenily

.. 4 | mistake him for a gent!eman, and jet

. " 4 | fall a remark rot infended: for publi-

5.0V cation. - 47" gLAMR FRASER
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ere's s7hat a Winz

THE WINNIPEG International Airport
terroinal, with its 42,546 square feet
of Solex glass curtain walls, looks
almost light enough to take off. Inside
this $18,000,000 monument to the
Department of Transport the decor is
-determinedly modern, with $35,000
worth of art objects including enor-
mous geometric murals by prairie pro-
fessors and metal scultitures imported

birch trees, chairs mal seem to have

level black-carpeted lounge called the
Horizon Room, and, under a milk-
white ceiling illuminated by 8,000
fluorescent tubes, a marble-tiled mez-
zanipe the size of a football field.
On February 13, 1964, in this im-
probably exotic setting, where James
Bond might have struggled with
SMERSH, an overweight Winnipeg
salesman named Richard Giesbrecht
was caught up in the maelstrom that
had begun in Dallas three months be-
fore and continues to this day. Gies-
brecht believes he was a witness to
nothing less than a meeting of two
men who had conspired to kill Presi-

;that a third man, a burly, suitably )

{cat-and-mouse game with him all-over
‘the mezzanine to frighten him into
silence. | .

“Too big” for FBI

‘Ever since, Giesbrecht, a palpably
sincere and rational 35-year-old Men-
nonite with four children, has swung
between fear and frustration, Fear that
the disclosure of his identity — his
nama is revealed here publicly for the
first time — would lead to harassment
by cranks, or worse. (He is aware that
20 or so people tenuously linked to
investigations of an alleged conspiracy
have died since Novembar, 1963.)
Frustration because he belisves that
the FBI deliberately squelched his
story. Giesbrecht talked to an agent
narmed Merryl Nelson whom he con-
tacted through the U.S. consulate ia
Winnipeg. He says that Nelson re-
marked, “This looks like the break
we've bzen waiting for™ — only to tell
him a few mwonths later 1o forget the
whole thingz. “It’s too big,” Nelson is

tect you in Canada.”

Then, last February 23, us:*mv a
hospitalized friend, Giesbrecht saw a
nawspapar photograch of David W.
Ferrie, a New Orleans pilot who had
been, found dead, ostansibly of a
Jhemorrhage caused by a ruptured

lood vessel — although he had left
bebind " two suicide notes. There was

dent John F. Kennedy, and swears }

pecr salesman ca'a

adc to James Gar.?:som S

from Toronto. 'I‘her-:\f.re fountiins, -

been made of chicken wiré~a split—

{

jominous figure with a smashed nose ;
iand flushed cheeks, played a bizarre .

supposed o have said. “We can't p.o-

somcthing about the photograph "that
sttuck Giesbrecht. There was some-
thing familiar about the man’s inor-
dinately bushy eyebrows. Then it came
to him that this was one of the men
he had encountered at the airport three
years before.

The picture’s caption revealed that,
before he died, Ferrie had told re-
porters that he'd been pegged as a
L ‘getaway_pilot” by Jim Garrison, the
New Orleans district attorney, who
-was conducting an independent inves-
tigation of Kennedy's death. Garrison
concurred. “We had reached a deci-
sion to arrest him,” he said. “Appar-
ently we waited too long.” Then the
flamboyant D.A. added three lines that
reverberated around the world: “My
staff and'I solved the assassination
weeks ago. I wouldn't say this if we
didn’t have the evidence beyond the
shadow of a doubt. We know the key
individuals, the cities involved and
how it was done.”

The DA calls

All that was last February.
Throughout the spring and summer,
Garrison had neither put up nor shut
up, although he professed himself
ready to reveal his findings at the trial
this fall of Clay Shaw, a prominent
New Orleans businessman arrested on
March 1 on charges of conspiring to

| assassinate John F. Kennedy. (Most

of the U.S. press attempted to dis-
credit Garrison's ‘case against Shaw,
but a panel of three judges and a
grand jury ruled that there was suf-
ficiznt evidence to hold him for trial.)
Garrison believes that Shaw, Ferrie,
Lee Harvey Oswald, Jack Ruby and
others — most of them hair-trigzer
anti-Castroites — conspired to Kkill
Kernedy because of his plan for a
détente with Cuba, and because Ken-
nedy was cracking down on CIA-sup-
ported 2anti-Castro activity in Dallas,
Miami and New Orleans. There is the
chilling suggestion that, some time in
the early fall of 1963, in New Orleans,
a sizeable group of Right-wing ex-
tremists, deranged adventurers and
Cuban exiles abrupily switched tar-
géts — from Castro to Kennady.
With the help of the Winnipeg Free
Przss, which had printed an account
of his story withcut usinz his rame,
Giesbreeht finally got in touch with
an authority who wanted to use his
tesimony, and who did not. as he
puts it, “just teil me to shut up ahout
it": Jim Garrison. QOnz of Garrison's
assistants called Giesbrecit in March
and expressed extreme interest in what
he had overheard. There weres more
cals fromr the D.A.'s office to chéck

detsils. In late Seprember Giesbrecht
L}

“conspiracy” case
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3--ucd tenlatwely to tesuf)' at Clay
Ghaw's trial, although Mrs. Giesbrecht
was afraid to see her husband get
mixed up in the case,

What spurred Giesbrecht to agree
to testify was a call he had got in early
summer from Garrison himself, “He
told me that my evidence would be a
great help to him, and that the pieces
locked perfectly into place, although
he didn't explain how. He confirmed
that Ferrie had been in Winnipzg at
the time and he said that no people
from Winnipeg were involved. Maybe
these men were making connections to
Minneapolis or Chicago. They just
happened to be here when I ran into
them.”

On that day, February 13, 1964,
Giesbrecht had set up an appointment
with a client who worked at nearby
Bristol Aircraft. He arrived at the air-
port early, shortly after 2 p.m., to
have his first look inside the new

terminal. He sauntered around went
into the Horizon Room, had one _

drink, a Moscow Mule, walked out to
have a look at Gerald Gladstone's-
sculpture, Solar Cone, in a fountain -

. courtyard near the lounge, called his
client, found he had more time to kill,
returned to the lounge, sat at the same
table half-way along a wall of win-
dows and ordered a Seven-Up. Two
men had taken the adjacent table. °
His back to them, Giesbrecht planned
his sales approach and did some fig-
uring on his weekly calendar pad. At
some point, probably at about 2.45
p.m., he became aware that his neigh-
bors were_discussing the assassination °
in a way that seemed to implicate
them. )

He started to listen, then.to take
notes, It seemed to him that one of
the men had a “Latin” accent; . the
other, the one he later concluded was
Ferrie an “American” accent. The
voices were rather high-pitched, pre-
cise-sounding. He sensed that both
men were homosexuals,

Osvrald a pawn

“I got the impression that a man
named Isaacs was to have been the
assassin or one of them, but that he,
had taken on Oswald to do the dnrty
work,” Giesbrecht says. “In the opin-
ion of these men Oswald was a psycho,
One of them said, ‘How did Isaacs
get mixed up with a psycho like that?

. The man I think of as Ferrie won-
dered how much Oswald had passed

on to his wife or, for that matter, .

anyone else. Being mixed up with
Oswald had been a foolish thing.
Ferrie said that Tsaacs could b2 s2en
on some fiim of Kennedy getiing off +
a plane shortly before the assassina:
tion. These man "assured each other
that when 2 man named Hechman or
. Hofiman got to Jsaacs all loose end
would be tied” up. He wqu?d also

R P

muke sure that- a certain. car was .
desiroyed, Ferrie said there was more
Mohcy now at their disposal than ever. .
They discussed a meeting to be held.
at the Townhouse Motor Hotel in*
Kanzus Crt - Missouri, on_March 18.
There had been no meeting since early
November of 1963.” _

During all this time Giesbrecht was
hunched over his calendar pad, strain-
ing to pick up the low voices over the
Piped-in music, the muffled shriek
of angines . through the twin-paned
windows and the conversation of
abuut a dozen other people in the
big Jdim room. He was aware of some

gitly at a corner table who laughed
alot,

'Auntze” flies

T hcre was more. The_meeting \muld
be Fegistered under the name of a
le\li!e firm,_Ferric mentioned an
“aumt” who_would_be flying in_from’
| Culifornia. A name_that sounded like'
| Romicniuk _came up. several times.
| Ferric asked about paper or merchan-
dise coming out of Nevada. Latin
Accent sald it was_too_risky and that
|2 honse or shop had ‘been closed down_
at a p!ace called "Mercury. He said _
“that “a” good-shipment” hzd reached
Caracas from Newport. There was
somey speculation that investigation of
Kenaedy's death would not end if the
Watren Commission found Oswald
guilty,

Gicsbrecht managed to get a fast
oo\ at the man he later said was’
Fertio. “I told the FBI that he had
the MJdest hair and eyebrows I'd ever |
seen" he says. “The eyebrows were
L wide and sort of streaky. The hair
Was very shiny and it started quite
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-far back on his head . (Accordmg to

press reports, Ferrie wore a bright

red wig and false eyebrows to con-

ceal burns he had suffered years be-

fore. Giesbrecht says he didn't notice

the color of his hair.) It secemed to

him that the man résembled_Stan
~LaurT 'Whén_he gets that look_as if
hé’s going to cry.’ " Glesbrecht didn't™
Teally see the sécond mar’s face; they
were sitting back to back. He noticed
that his chin and neck were badly
Q_ock-ntarked and that he wore a_
hearmg aid in his ri rlght ear. | ‘Both,men
were in their middle or Iate 40's; ‘both
wore light tweed suits and loafers. -

Perhaps Giesbrecht was doing too

much craning around in his chair, At
any rate, two things happened almost
“simultaneously, The first was that he
became aware he was being stared at
by a man sitting alone across a corner
of the lounge, in front of a metal
drapery separating the lounge and the
dining room. The second was that the
conversation behind him changed, be-
came innocuous. He can remember
Ferrie saying that he had flown an
airplane like one on the apron outside
the window — a small, executive
plane, Giesbrecht thinks it was, with
two propellers.

“I felt a wee bit jittery or er:cu-:-d,
he says. I felt uneasy, uncomfertable,
I put on my overcoat. The conversa-"
tion had stopped. This third man was
just staring at me. He was sort of an
ugly man. He had a nose that seemed |
flat, a fighter’s nose. It was a p:ggy'
nose.” He was very fair, with very
flushed cheeks. He was in his early

 thirties, a big man, odd- loo\ing I had
“to walk by him to get out.”

" Giesbrecht, feeling uneasy, hurried
past Gladstone's Solar Cone into the

-

Querthearing two men

Al Lnis table in Vinaipag's airpart, Richard G;nsbrecrt taos ncte whila
wha may have bzen in on JFK's a..sass-natmn.

tile wall,
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far back on his head.” (According to
press reports Ferrie wore a bright
red wig and falsc eyebrows to con-
ceal burns he had suffered years be-
fore. Giesbrecht says he didn't notice
the color .of his hair.) It seemed to
him that the man résembfed”Stan
-Laorélwhen_he gﬁs_,t_hat look _as if
hes gomo 3 1o cry.’ Giesbrecht didn't™
‘really see " the sécond mar’s face; they
were s.ttmg back to back He noticed
pock-marked _and that Fe wore a_
hearing aid in his’ nght ear. Both men
were in their middle or late 40's; both
wore light tweed suits and loafers. -

Perhaps Giesbrecht was doing too
much craning around in his chair. At
any rate, two things happened almost
simultaneously. The first was that he
became aware he was being stared at
by a man sitting alone across a corner
of the lounge, in front of a metal
drapery separating the lounge and the
dining room. The second was that the
mnvcrsahon behind him changed, be-
came innocuous. He can remember
Ferrie saying that he had flown an-.
airplane like one on the apron outside
the window — a small, executive
plane, Giesbrecht thinks it was, with
two propellers.

I felt a wee bit jittery or xc;ted,
he says. “I felt uneasy, uncomfortable.
I put on my overcoat. The conversa-®
tion had stopped. This third man was ,
just staring at me. He was sort of an'!
ugly man. He had a nose that seemed
flat, a fighter's nose. It was a piggy"
nose. He was very fair, with very '
flushed cheeks. He was in his early
thirties, a big man, odd-[ool.ing I had
to walk by ‘him to get out.”

™ Giesbrecht, feeling uneasy, hurried
past Gladstone's Solar Cone into the
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mszzanine, turnad left and headed for
a newsstand that forms an island in
the middle of the 300-foot-long wait-
ing area. He asked a saleslady if there
were police in the airport. There was
an RCMP detachment, Room 24. To
gt there Giesbrecht started to walk
toward a covered bridge joining the
terminal and the administration unit.
He stopped. On the middle of three
steps at the near end of the bridge
was the man who had been staring
at him in the Horizon Room. He was
staring at Giesbrecht again.

“I felt uneasy,” Giesbrecht says. He
turned around, went back into the
newsstand and asked where the near-
est phone was. He walked into the
mezzanine again, turned left and
walked 100 feet or so, ‘turned left
again past a Walter Yarwood metal
_sculpture that crouches over a foun-
tain in another courtyard, to a bank
of 10 telephones mounted on a blue
tile wall. Giesbrecht picked up the
sixth phone, called
RCMP number, got on to a corporal,
introduced himself and glanced to his
right.

Tattoosd siranger
“The same man, the third man, was

‘on me. So I just hung up and walked
away. I don't remember how much I
said to the RCMP. As I hung up the
phone I_felt too uneasy .tolook at
his face, but I noticed_that he had-
‘markings on_his_fingers. I think they ™
were tattoos. I v_.v;_:}!\,e_d_uqto a large
flight room, at gates two and three,
where there were a lot of people. I
stayed in_thére for a while and then
1 went out again and down the stairs
at the north end of the mezzanine and
into the parking lot. I drove away
from the airport and then I did a sort
of foolish thing. I never bothered
-about my client, and not only that,
when [ got about a mile away from
the airport I took the notes. and tore
them up and burned them. Ask me-
why and I don’t know. [ rewrote the
notes as best I could that night at
£xqe and hid them in a dresser
drawer.” ° -

Giesbrecht doesn’t have any pat ex-
planations about what he overheard,
but he says he believes that a con-
spiracy killed Kennedy. He says he
is glad to be able to help Garrison.
especially since he found his earlier
dealings with the FBI upsetting. “I've
had three years of feeling like a liitle
child that wants to convey sometning,
.and nobody’s listening,” he sayvs. “It
bugs a person. It dees. They're happy
to hear what you have to say but then
it's, ‘Shut up, because it’s too big’
If it's somsthing that's too big for the
authorities, then the United States is
u'. a pretty bad \.\a}, isn't it?”

. _ JON .RUDDY

the Winnipeg

just about. a yard away. He was right *,
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~ Wwith their involvement in a plot to assassinate the
President. :
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ance salesman Richard Giesbrecht, who had just given him evid
had been involved in a plot to kill President Kennedy,
Jut Giesbrecht, of Winnipeg, Canada, was
big. Forget the whole thing. We cannot guarantee your saf
The FBI man had been called in by Giesbrecht’s attor
months after the assassination, at the height of U.S. investigati
behind the Dallas slaying.
And he was told how Giesbrecht had overheard
two men — one later identified as David Ferrie,
the dead pilot named s a conspiracy suspect by
New Orleans DA Jim Garrison — discuss problems

is too

Agent Nelson sent his report to Washington,
where it was passed to the Warren Commission
never-to be officially revealed.

Yet today Giesbrecht's evidence is backed up
on two muajor points. LS

On May 2, 1964, his local newspaper, the Win.
nipeg. Free Press, printed the story. They didn't L
reveal his identity but they told how he had heard 3
the name of one man involved in the conspiracy
—- Isaacs.

That was long before any member of the public
could have known the names of possible assassins.

Bt on September 27, almost five months Jater,
the name came Up again — in the Warren Com-
mission report,

What the Commission
Gieshrecht evidence,

It found, instead, that Lee Harvey Oswald had
been the Tone assassin,

S Also, dast December 18, Louis
vestigalor for Jim Garrison, who is continuing his
prabevinto an alleged Kennedy conspiracy, stated
that his office has been trying {o locate the same

«didn’t mention was the

Ivon, Chief In-

PEARL TRACHTENBERG _
“This could be the break we’ve been looking for,” FBI agent Merle Nelson told insur-

told by the same agent three months later:

ence that more than one man

“This
ety in Canada.”

-‘-‘-‘-’-‘-‘-‘:‘-‘."-'-"-;'ﬂ-'-‘-"-'-"-‘:"-'-"."-‘-'-"n' .

: ing
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the FBI, Jim

citing result,
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- Was said because of
- but both men sounded !
“Apparently Isaacs should have been in a differ: ey i t i
ent plalcz altogether. And the two men seenied to fecl | meeting in the Town Houd
that because Isaacs had been seen in (i
Kennedy, and was known to have been
Oswald’s and had been to
even if they foind: Ceaaion 4
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The amazing story of Richard Giesbrecht has never &
U.S. until now. Early in 1964, Giesbrecht, a 35-yeqr-ol
surance salesman, overheard o conversation which pr.
not acted alone in the Kenncdy assassination. But i
dence, passed to an FBI agent, ended up in sccref
And the only publicity given' was in-two Canadian :
local daily Paper, the Winnipeg Free Press, am’:ﬁgﬁ
leading monthly magazine, ? -

o
t quiet is beingd
B

y '

Now the story that's teo big te be kep
ENQUIRER flew Giesbrecht from Winnipeg to the |
giving Day, November 23. And for two days reporigy:
questioned him on every detail, Investigators olso doufl;
Garrison’s office and many other sourceq
exclusively for ENQUIRER readers. <
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Texas. T couldn’t cateh all that (Air something — a 1958 Doda:
the way the men were talking, fed when the 1hst meeting i

very disturbed and upset at this. bswered there had been nmﬂ?”'
“They went on to saywe

at an airport in

film with ! City, on March 18, 1961, I-n_f

a ‘friend ‘of | answer all their guestions.

parties with Oswald, that what went wron:.
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- ent place altogether, And the two men secmed to 1oal) meelng in-ihe Toga | . Fan
that because Isaacs had been seen in the film with! City, on March 18, 1961 ¢
Kennedy, and was known to have been « friend of | answer all {heir Questiy
Oswald’s and had been to parties with Oswald, that what went Wiang, '

A ~PTTIT TIEC TONe assassin, :

- Also, last December 18, Louis Ivon, Chief In-
vestigator for Jim Garrison, who is continuing his
probe into an alleged Kennedy conspiracy, stated

¢
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] \even if they found Oswald was the lane assassing the s :Ji‘%*"*;“-""” ‘}”H' re: il
g 5 TSR TS o y _ 2 : EARTa e - Yinvestigation wouldn't stop, : u;en on {o ..'1,\::; TOW 1 j
I }1!‘11?1[1 msl‘:;ili'if: hd?nblggillatsrjmg o lacate.the AL, HAS EVIDENCE: Richard Giesbrecht told the “Then they got back to discussing that ‘psy“'}“"% ?‘(;'V‘.ll('k'!\’lmm L }\':_'ii!i 45 (%
an -— 15aacs — ‘ © a85assi i Oswald, and his association with Isaaes, One of theins out of Mercury, B evada -7
| And Garrison, himself, gives major support fo FBI what he knew. about the assassination of JFK, _ ;

i ¢ said Isaacs should never have gonc as fac as he l:;\iiiil!l! Merenrvis elosed « Al
g}iesbrepm's story. He confirms that Ferrie had been Giesbrecht’s plhoro also appears on page one. with a person like Uswald. St When T dader asked it
in Winnipeg at the time of the overheard conversation, | nite Latin American accent, and the other man, sit- Ia
To get the full story behind the amazing Gies-
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“They seemed to regard Oswald as a parasile . agent “aloul this, “he ¢

L

3 ‘ y ting opposite the Latin American, seemed to have a itheir group and the American said that lsaaes hadjbaper was. stang for mo:o o, ¢
brecht evidence, the witness was brought to The|clear American .accent, ; gjust let Oswald do his dirty work for hin. i The Latin American ol
. ENQUIRER office to tell it in detail. . : Giesbrecht said: “'I can say it was not a New York “My impression was that the ‘dirty work’ was the!to'say: “There's no DRTITE
Soveaz, | e y . And now, exclusively for ENQUIRER readers, | yocent and it wasn’t a deep south drawl, but I can’t|assassination. Sid jout.of-Mercury becauss! in 4
' Giesbrecht reveals just what happened. identify it except that it sounded well-educated.” VIt seems Isaacs should have heen one of the s Loo dangerous or too rishy - Ay
His. story begins on. Feb. 13, 19(4. Giesbrecht )< 'He'went on: “The Latin American said that Isaacs | sassins but had chickened out and let Oswald do it.” more money at our dispa:
2 ! “had gone to 1ht? then new $18 million ternungl at Win- (520 been seen in a film of President Kennedy land- Giesbreeht, who guessed both men were homo- than at any other time. i
mipeg International Airport to meet a client, who A e s, SEXUALS because of 6] - “Phe nention of monc+ i
i worked nearby. The appointment was fixed for 3 p.m, ' e R g o feminate voices, was ed to put the American i
~ «g ' but Gieshrecht arrived around 1:45 p.m. to look around 4 making notes and joi- gop mood, and le was )
£ the new building. ) _ 2 tings on his appoint-iwhen the fatin Amel :
; % _ Then he went to the Horizon RG(}m! a split-level % ment hook, i1 nice shipment had {
§ % dming area and l_mr,“t(;] relax over a drink. e said: “Then I.Caracas from Newport o
. - Gipshrecht said: ’_iw? men were sitting at a table heard & man say thai not say Newport where }
right next tp me, I dldl‘l’f pay any special attention as soon as a Hoffman 'type of shipinent it was. !
i to them until I sat down. 4 or Hochman — I'ra - Said Giesbhreehit: Pl :
_ The men were facing each other across the table. # not sure which — poi got back fo the Town I §
tGms);_regh{t had his l;pg}]: to the men, his chair only in touch with Isaacs tor Hotel in :g;mms ( y
; wo lect from one of them. b {4 they'd find out exact-said they would be regis
i He took out his appointment boo!\" and made 3 1y what took place, der World Trading, Wi
‘ notes on his sales approach for the coming insurance They didn't make it or sometlifiig like that, T
deal}.‘ ; . 2 clear who this Holl- jsome nmntim'i_ of an % '
- I_he noise level in the bar was low, with soft back- man or Hochman was. {‘aunt’ coming in for the sl
ground music, punctuated by occasional giggles from “The two men went [from San Francisco. [] bk
~a group of ‘'women seated 25 feet away. _ . . on to discuss a car E “Phey also mentioned = i
It dldn_t prevent (§1esbu'echt from hear_mg most of It seemed important |like Mr. Romaniuk, It i i
the conversation carried on by t]}e two men belupd and this was another frequently during the wih i
_ him, And what he heard made him forget about in- thing “}IHEI'.I.I];II! oF i;\’(-l‘satiml. T only heard th ' s
e & surance. ' ! . § Hochman was gmm,ifican use the name, and |
; Their- general topic was the Kennedy assassination I (‘]wei. into 'lln'v\r-'r:;"”c might have been calll '
— and one sentence suddenly jogged Giesbrecht’s at- _ o ﬁu-'nllcc‘:;ure"it\;mum i;‘i‘ﬁ"‘l@.!}}_,‘_*}‘-" ° :
tention, : . ; be destroyed.” | Al {his time Giesh™® ™
’ One of the men, with a Latin American accent, | i rent. | notes. Not a full report @
~ remarked: “‘Oswald had that black bitch at the party, | ‘The car ﬂiipal‘f'“t_-g],c A A ' 2
- 0 and she coulTendure more pam o Tyome: ly was at the assassi- I y ded: “1 aie i e
A GICSDICCITT T Tound T had SthiTedTistening & nation scene, | .o He added: “I was.so i 5
“to the conversation pretty sharp. “They seemed con- | saying f, didn’t think I ‘42
““The other man replied: ‘Yes, he’s had that black 3 fident that this would | haven’t. OREATEAINE -
bitch. And he’s been hanging around with Isaacs.’ P be taken care of by About' h‘:,“_ & l‘}“"‘l;‘ & 2
0 Isaacs’ name later appeared briefly in the War- & .. .4 Hoffman . . . that his | drapes hanging by the _
ren Report. R { job wasg to look alter | a!'ound at the two men, || ,1%
Giesbrecht said: “The Latin American asked how f ik i the loose ends of the ;nrpurt‘ 1‘ll‘ll\\;‘;l‘¥,__‘h(:' \‘-ms g
i Isaacs vould get mixed up with a psycho like Oswald.” £ o i oot R - ..y assassination, the corner of i ﬁy{'}\nl S
; Giesbrecht, almost unable to believe his own ears, B e S et Yo S — It was mentioned He could sce ’;\' R
strained to catech the conversation. CONVERSATI Horizon Room lounge, Winnipeg Inrernqt:onql Air- {that it was a marked baclf‘r?t the I.,‘!‘!.nli .ln_u':. a
The man sitting back-to-back with hiin had a defi- port, where Giesbrecht says he heard two men discuss JEK's assassination, car, a television car| he American looke .
-
2
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o to parties with Oswald, that ' Wwhat went wrong.”
wild was the lone assassin, the!
stop,
2ok o discussing that ‘psycho’
otion wi saaes. Une of them reury vaaa.
éf-“}'f;:l:l{.iuz.\f ;t:: f:u-n_{;'l‘:»‘mhtfe diigathat Mt:_gq{!};}fjm_s_@_cfown. ‘
Sinid. ‘ ' 1 *When | later asked ‘the FBI
woard Oswald as a parasife on | agent about this, he said that
crrerican said that Isaacs had ‘ paper was slang for money.
dirty work for him, “The Latin American went on
Taal e Sdirty work” was {Iu-!, to.say: “There’s no paper coming
5 qout of Mercury because it was
Fonid have been one of the as- | too dangerous or too risky. We've
dod ot and let Oswald do it.”  more money at our disposal now
vessed both men were homo-

|tiu:n_ al any other time.’
sexuals bccqusc of t-‘f‘; “The mention of money seenl, |
- feminate voices, wasieqd to put the American in a het-
; { making notes and jot- | (e mood, and he was also hall]:\) 3
, - tings on his appoint- {wihen the Latin American said{
g ment hook. ilzl nice shipment had arrived il;’}
i Me said: “Then IiCaracas from Newport. He dic
“§ heard a man say that [not say Newport where or Wlli}f
,as soon as a Hoffman itype of shipment it was.” Py 4
o or Hochman - 'm | - Said Gieshrecht: “They again
3 not sure which — got [ got back to the Town House Mo-
5 I touch with Isaacs tor Hofel in Kansas City and
Y 1 they’d find out exact- | said they would be registered un-
<3 ly what took place. ider World '!‘m(!im?fj__\yol_j_lﬁq_mac

- F They didn’t make it for sometfiiiig 1ike that. There was {
Lo, g clear who this Hofi- some mention of an ‘aunty’ i) :

man or Hochman was, taunt’ coming in for the meeting
' “The two men went ;from San Francisco, -

on to discuss a car.! “They also mentioned™a name
It seemed important [like Mr. Romaniuk, It came up
and this was another frequently during the whole con-
thing  Hoffinan  op |Versation. I only heard the Amer-

=

it

to malke sure ‘it would | Romaniuk.”
be destroyed.’ |'

: 1y was at the assassi- ‘key words.

4 nation seene, [
“They seemed con- [saying 1 didn’t think I would ever

fident that this would (haven't.” :

¢ Laken care of hy About half a dozen times, partly

1
1
i -
the loose ends of the fairport runway, he was able to see
assassination; Iihe corner of his eye,

r “IE was mentioned lle could see the American full §
that it was a m:u-Imdf!m-!; of the Latin American.

wear, a television car |

LT A

(:

41
3
8 Hochman was going {ican use the name, and couldn’t catch the context,
4 to check into. He wis l!IIo. might have been calling the Latin American Mr.
]

All (his time Giesbrecht had been jotting down
“The car apparent- [notes. Not a full report — Just names or places or

| e added: “I was so interested in what they were

loffian , . | that his |drapes hanging by the windows, Gieshrecht peered
ob was to look after Jaround at the two men, By pretending to look at the

“The American looked odd — he had the oddest

otel 1n Kansas

B boon: Saen d tha thns With LIty on. Miteh 18, 1964, Hoffman would be able to
wi o have been a friend 'of | answer all their questions. They wimld _l}now exactly

ieshrecht also remembers that the American
went on to ask how merchandise was coming out of
‘Nevada and he was told: “There’s no paper coming
out of Mercury, Nevada.” The Latin American added

LOT SUSPECT:

JPSPSah S

forget it, And I

hidden by heavy

the men out of

ace but only the

RIS

and Jacqueline K

DCII\.H'Id ..F.errile ls

one of two men identified as dis-
cussing Oswald and others believed
to have been involved in JFK killing.

the ‘auntie’ or ‘aunt’
mid-sentence. The A
how he used to fly a

the terminal. Giesbrecht said: “The two things made

me feel very uneasy.

and got out of the Horizon Room, paying the waiter

as 1 walked out.”

He went to a cig
serving there where

IN DALLAS: Shortly

- hair and eyebrows I have ever

~ looked very odd.

~of large, heavy “glasses _with }

. face. There wag something in his

—

' suddenly he noticed he was being

before the assassination, President John F. Kennedy, Governor John Connally
ennedy are greeted at Dallas Airport. 5
e what had happen-
ed.

“I got through
and asked to speak
to. a senior man, I
got a Corporal Pol-
lok. T don’t know
how 1nuch I man-
aged fo tell  him
when 1 looked up
and found the star-
Mg man was stand-
ing - right " heside
nme., :

“There was no
one - else at  the
phane  booths and
the man said noth-
JIHgE,

seen. le looked as if he had
mustaches on top of his eyes in-
stead of eyebrows. They looked
like false eyebrows. His hair

“It looked as if the man had
been in a fire and had false hair
put on. He_was_wearing a_pair

heavy plastic-frames, It was a | %
face I couldn’t forget. ;
“All T could see of the Latin
American was the back of his
head and part of one side of his |

ht “ear"fhat could have been .-
a heariig aid. He had_brownish
ted hair which™ seemed to he
very.-heavily-eiled, and.his-heck
was very badly pockmarked.”

rig

30, around” 6. {eot-

“Both ‘men were in their late W°MM—[ET -Tfft.”,.-l-"-,".ﬂt'"]Es,]:';lal;lilfjv :
or middle 40s. OSWALD {vf.‘jf'\ i '},.'(j 5}““-%-‘:11'
I o o Y achran T 3 . A AL c. ot 8 : i.ls )

; beﬁg;ﬁ:g”%ﬁ”ﬂi;&?&? ?;faigttlng. plexion, but his nose was strange — 15 if the bridge .

Was missing. "He wore a“wool overeont and had one
stared at by a man sitting alone I“'E:a e pocket. ,
across the room. I glanced at the other hand and saw something
And just as suddenly the con. | like dark tattoos on the fingers.” e
versation, which had been about Giesbrecht had seen no contact belween this third
from San Francisco changed in | man and the other two but he felt they were tied in
merican went on to talk about|and fit_let m_anr had warned the others that Gieshreeht
p TINIRTOL PR . was listening, .
piane like the one sitting outside “The change in the conversation and -this man
following me, made me sure there was some link,”
he said, - -
' The man’s presence made Gieshirecht pul:down the
: telephone in mid-conversation. Then he walked hack
arette stand and asked a Woman | iy the direction of the Horizon Room and went info a
the police office was at the air- room where travelers wait for the flighis to be called.

I grabbed my coat and my notes

port. She told him there was a Royal Canadian Mount- As he sat down, he looked around and saw the wian

ed Police unit in an

But on the route to the police office, Giesbrecht

adjoining building, walk further.down (he hall.

For about three minutes Gieshrechi waited, Then

saw the man who had been staring at him in the bar, | he got up and looked around. There was no sign of
The nervous insurance man changed direction | the man,

and headed for a bank of 10 phone booths in the main

hallway. -And there
Winnipeg. Said Gies

So he quickly walked to his car, oulside in the
he dialed the RCMP office in airport park, then drove off — his business appoint-
brecht: I wanted to tell them (Continued on next page)

“de  was about
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tory of Richard G

an, overheard a conversation which proved Oswald had

‘w Gieshbrecht from 1"Vlﬂn? 2o to the U.S. on Thanks-

o haiie s - — AR o e syt e e -

o e | o e
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Gieshrecht hos never been told in the
Eorly in 1964, \.:lfi.‘f}l‘Can, a 35-year-old Canadian in-

LT

in the K ennedy assassination. But this fantastic evi-
to an Fil agent, ended up in secret Weshington files.
~ublicity given wos jn- two Conedian publications — a
er, the 'V'Jmnlpeg ree Press, and later Maclean s, a
ly magazine.

that's too big to be kept quict is being told at last, The

wember 23. And for two doys reporters quizrzed and
' on cvery detail. lmf:si gators also double-checked with
arrison’s office and many other sources. This is the ex-

xclusively for ENQU _Rfl’? readers.
" " r‘_“'"""’"’l“Wl" 1 Pt S AT ERE RIS R Nﬂ'ﬁW—'n'-‘u’-'-'-‘-'::
s 0 ocouldn’t cateh all that e something — a 1958 Dodge. Then the American ask-
way the men were talking, Sed when the last meeting had been and the other an-
y disturbed amd upset al this. Eswered there had been none since Noveinber 1963.
wild have been in a differ: “Phey went on to say {hat when they held their
the two men seemed 1o fulime«hn' in the Town House Motor Iofel-in Kansas
been seen v the film with | City, on Match 18, 1964, Holfman would be able to §
vo have beena feiend of Fanswer all their qucsimns They would 5110\# exactly |
voparties with Oswald; {hat what went: wrong.” éx] 5

wiis the lone assassin, {hic! ‘Giesbrecht also remembers *that t‘he American
1 P ‘went on fo ask how merchandise was coming out of
to- diseussing that. ‘ps '.'c}m; Nevada and he was told: ““There's no paper coming
0"owi i.\ l ane g CGae of thend out of Mercury, Nevada." The Latin American added
Hove gong ay far-as he i Sthab Merenpviis o quﬁ;d down
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he wouldn’t say what,
ZBut what he did
SITeSS over-and-over: again was: ‘This is the break
B L4008 s e U {1 e e RN el
i
“Tt was clear he was re[errmg to the assassina-
 tion of the President.”

In all, Giesbrecht spent six hours with Nelson,

and, as they parted, Nelson said: “This will be_

passed on to the Warren Commission. We'll be meet-
ing again in the near future. Just keep it quiet
until then.” .
But Gieshrecht has never seen the agent since
and he doosnt know what happened with his evi-
B TNy ~dence.
_ In late April 1964, he
mentioned his story to
4 . y  aradio announcer, who
F ._ % put him in contact with
o o : ! the local newspaper,
£k . the Winnipeg Free
.4 Press.
! The story was car-
ried on May 2, 1964, but
his identity was not re-
vealed.
- YT didn’t  want to
- make myself or my
family a target,” said
o Giesbrecht.
& w” e At the end of that

CRITIC: Author Harold  Month he agreed to tell
his story on a U.S. TV
Weisberg attacks Wor- station, KCND in Pem-

ren Report,

cent, taped the story in sound only.

Giesbrecht agreed fo _call Vincent.two days later : 4
to -see if.the.station, wanted th interview on_yideo- i

tape.

Jine. It was agent.Nelson,.

“I recognized his voice as that of the agent. -

Nelson suggested on the phone that I didn’t make

my information public. He said: ‘It could jeopardize - :
your family and yourself. We have no jurisdiction ;

over giving proper protection.’
“Nelson said quite clearly: ‘It’s too big.' "

Giesbrecht added: “I was angry and asked what |
could be so big that the I"BI couldn’t protect me. 1 &

asked who and what I should fear.
“Nelson said he couldn’t tell me, but if he were in
my shoes he wouldn’t say anything."
™ NATIONAL| Station manager Vin-
Pa}ge < EnQuIRer | cent confirmed to The

lowing Gsesbrecht 3 Iecds

““T'was going to use the story, Nelson

purely by chance.

Giesbrecht on the phone and toidE

bina, N. Dak. He trav- .
eled there and the station manager, Richard Vin-

sut when _he did, so,-a«thicd.man came on the 4

arrison 1s 1ol- as eptember anda . saic
he had definitely established that
David Ferrie was in Winnipeg just
when I said.

“He said he knew who the men

it out.
“The night Gies-
brecht phoned me back to ask if I &

happened to be in the station. Ile j
frequently visited the office on £
various matters. He was there |

wouldn’t elaborate.”

Added Giesbrecht: “I'm - sure
there’s been a cover-up somewhere
and that if Jim Garrison is not
stopped he will bring it out into the
open.”

He explained why he had chang-
ed his mind about keeping  his
name a secret.

“I have decided to identify my-
self and tell my story because 1

“T mentioned to Nelson that I had F

him to pick up an extension. Nelson ¢
did so — I knew he was interested
in the case.

“Nelson made it clear to Gies-
brecht who he was and we held a ’
three-way conversation.” _

After this call, Giesbrecht kept : T
quitt through 1965 and 1966. SUSPECT: Clay Shaw. Gies- should know what happened.

But in the spring of this year, pracht has offered to be a ““Also, although I realize there
the incident flared again .. . even witness at his trial may be a few cranks who will try
more sensationally. ’ to get in touch with me, I accept

While visiting his boss in the local hospital, Gies-|pow that I am in no danger from: any conspirator:
brecht saw the front page of a newspaper on the/T would now be prepared to appe:r as a witness at
bed. There was a big picture staring at him. the Clay Shaw trial for conspiracy in the JFK as-

Said Giesbrecht: “The picture was that of theNsassination next month, :f Garrison thought it would
Am{_ucan I had seen at the alrpmt dlS(.ll.‘_-bl!lg the. ielp.”’

% g,

-g;.i v . After studying Giesbrecht’s statement, The

ENQUIRER spoke to FBI agent Nelson, but apart
from confirming he had interviewed Giesbrecht, he
- would only say: “The information was passed im-
mediately to Washington. I cannot comment on i,
That is up to Washington.”

But a spokesman at FBI headquarters said: “We
can't discuss an individual case. The results of our
investigations into the assassination were passed
- on to the Warren Commission and are now in the
National Archives.”

The Jim Garrison investigators are treating the
I Giesbrecht evidence on top level,

; Louis Ivon, chief investigator, said: “We are

looking in Dallas for Chuck Isaacs and a Paul Hoff-
: man in connection with our investigations. We :ue
taking it very seriously.”

Isaacs had been mentioned briefly in the Warren
Commission report when Larry Crafard, an em-
ployee of Jack Ruby, was asked if he knew the
name. “It doesn’t mean anything to me,” he said.

Author Harold Wiesberg, whose books have bit-
terly criticized the way the Warren Commission
reached its verdict, told our xreporters: “The Gie»;-
> : brecht case isn’t one that surpriscs me.

G : : “A great deal of evidence was suppressed be-
HOTEL Mar!borough in Wmnspeg, Cunado, cause it did not fit in with the finding the Commis-
where Giesbrecht told FBJ his shocking story,  sion reached — that Oswald acted alone.”

were that I'd deseribed  but ht,'

feel that the American public

Profect fubl’lr':l s eaGEARS

Concealed {n the st of wa weg
nary pan, onGUALD Fices o hiw
cal at abtackers, vendary the

helpless, like teor gus, for at |
30 minvles,

Use with confidence .-vflollevnr you
feel you're in dunger, Have ore
by bedside, in puise or pocker
handy te use whenever threaiene
by man or beust, Accurate to 1
foet, All your loved ones shoulr
have onGUARD, too. 10-doy
money-back guaranies, Hot sol i
te minars, No, 327 -~ Contains 51
“'shots only $1.98. 3 for §5. N
permit needed ludd 25¢ for pos
age and handlin ,I

AMERICAN -
CIRCLE CCio. Dept. 1
Box 5 35 \Itbi wWilY, NY ll

l~<0 TROUE .
‘NCT A LOAN CO,
24 HOUR SERVICE
ON APPLICATIONS

Send Your Name for Free Applies
AUTOMATIC ACCEFTANCE Dept

318 Broodway Blvd,
Reno, Mevadao
or 307 Pocasset Ave,
Providence, LI

e HOW TO GET YOUR "=

HIGH SCHOOL

DIPLOMA FAST!

For FREE INFORMATION semd 3
name  and address  ton Fdoeath
Serviee, PLO. Loy 510 Jackson Heiy
N.Y, 11372 (depl, A-L3F g phone;
T45-1315, . Seod ‘ne money, Noo oine

Ccomach youe (Send free by auail o




(Continued from preceding page)
ment forgotten completely. Later he phoned his
client to apoelogize and make a new appointment.
“But' I was scared,” admitted Giesbrecht, “I

drove for maybe a mile,
took out my notes and burned them.

Then I stopped the car and
I didn’t like

being mixed up in this. It seemed dangerous for

me and -my family.”’

When Giesbrechi got home to his wife and four
children, he waited until the kids got to bed before
discussing it. His wife’s idea was to forget the whole

thing.

But Giesbreeht decided to rewrite his notes

on what he could remember, just in case he ever
decided to make the conversation publie,
The next day Gieshrecht telephoned a friend,

who is an atiorney.

Together, they decided they

must tell the I'BI and both went to the U.S. Con-

sulate in Winnipeg.

Last December 10 the consul, Joim Morris, told
“I can recall a man and his at-

The E M)U{RI! R:
tornev coming to my of-
fice 1o discuss this. It
was. the attorney who
called in' the T"BIL.”

A few days alter his
visit o the consulate
Giesbreeht was told by

the attorney that FBI
agent-  Merle  Nelson
from  Grand  TForks,

N. Dak., was in town to
interview him.
All three met
Marlborough Hotel ang,
alter Nelson had pro-
duced his identificatlion,
Gieshrechf told his tale.
Then the agent and

in the

Giesbrecht drove to
Winnipeg  Airport and
went over the whole
thing again in detail,
Said - the - insurance
salesman: “,'j.‘h_e.J‘fL‘-I_,

agenl kept.asking e

if the American. had a_

mut}uul “drawl. He ob-
Viously had something
or someone in mind but
he wouldn’t say what,

JBut  what  he’ did

Stress over-and- OVer” ‘again was: ‘This is the break
; m?f* heen {‘n Yl

: “it was clear he was referri ing to the assassina-
tion of the President.”

In aIi,_Gw.shrccht spent six hours

'f{T 0--..........,-.,.

i
R T
v*"" g

INVESTIGATOR Jim Ga
lowing Giesbrecht’s leads.

with Nelson,
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City Man Now Convinced

DAVID FERRIE
Airport Mar Visiter?

on March 17,

We are a small
station and we did
not have the re-
sources to check
it outf.

“The night Gies-
brecht phoned me back to ask if I

rrlson is fol-

T T'was going to use the story, Nelson

happened to be in the station. He
frequently visited the office on
various matters.

muraly hy chansag

Plot Suspect

He was there |

) *’

Claims He Saw Ferrie
At Winnipeg Airport

Ry PIETER VAN BENNEKOM

New Owleans Disttict Alfoeney Jim  Garrison's
attempls tn prove that the assassinalion of president
Johin ¥, Keanedy was a conspiiacy may soon focus on
Winnipeg: -

The current New (tleans heavings sirengthened a
Winniprg man's beliel that a eonversation he ovet heard
at Winnipeg International Afrport thiee years ago was
connecied with the Dallaz ragedy.

fdentily a seceel for security reasons, frels eorlain that
Mr. Garricen is ot wel aware of what he knows and
has been frying to contact him for the past thiee days,
so far without resulis,

The Winnipeg man feels certain thal on Feb, 13 at
the Winpipeg airport he saw Daud Feerde, the pilel

left Glesbrecht unnamed.

The man, wha has asked the Free Press (o keep his®

REPORT of new evidence in Winnipeg Free Press
1967,

DNQUIRER that Giesbrecht had|leans. Giesbrecht revealed:
offered his story to the station.
“I was impressed with the ap-

as Here

assassination conspiracy. The
caption told me it was David
Ferrie, suspected by DA Jim
Garrison of being the getaway
pilot in the conspiracy plot. He
had been found dead.

“There was no doubt in my
mind that this was the same
man. The hair, the eyebrows and
the whole face were the same.”

And a couple of days later he
told this to the same Winnipeg
Free Press reporter who had
written the original story. Again
it made the front page.

But this fime the information

was phoned by the newspaper to
Jim Garrison’s office in New Or-

they could keep me p:otccled
1 l\new by this-time that 20 or. so people linked

with the assassination had already
died. And I didn’t want to be next.

“Jim Garrison called me him-
self last September 13 and said
he had definitely established that
David Ferrie was in Wmmpeg just
when I said.

“He said he knew who the men
were that I'd described but hc
wouldn't elaborate.”

Added Gnesbrec__ht. “TI'm  sure

“Since then Garrison

people have been in touch maybe a dozen times. '
: “I've been invited down to give the Garrison
~ parent honesty of the man and felt| office all my evidence, but I told them I wasn’t sure
 ‘he was telling the truth,”’ he said.
“But I decided not to run hxs story.
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